

Message

---

**From:** Gordon Drake [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF1C368865848EA9E35C674272FBAC3-GORDON DRAK]  
**Sent:** 2017-11-08 1:55:26 PM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]  
**Subject:** FW: Registration of OPG Trust

OPG Trust has not yet registered as a Market Participant. They were given the information a long time ago but Market Registration says they haven't even begun. This is going to make the timelines challenging for settlement in December (of a November month-end invoice amount).

**Gordon Drake** | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: [gordon.drake@ieso.ca](mailto:gordon.drake@ieso.ca)

---

**From:** Dorothy Rye  
**Sent:** November 08, 2017 1:48 PM  
**To:** Gordon Drake  
**Subject:** RE: Registration of OPG Trust

Hi Gordon;

No, in fact they haven't submitted their application yet.

**Dorothy Rye** | Market Registration & Data, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario, M5W 4E5  
Email: [market.registration@ieso.ca](mailto:market.registration@ieso.ca)  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | IESO on Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | IESO on Facebook: [The Electricity Outlet](#)

---

**From:** Gordon Drake  
**Sent:** November 08, 2017 10:31 AM  
**To:** Dorothy Rye  
**Subject:** Registration of OPG Trust

Dorothy,

Has OPG Trust completed their participant registration as the financing entity for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan?

Thanks,

Gordon

**Gordon Drake** | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4158 | C: (905) 483-0478  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)